



# Muhammad Fauzan

Back-End Developer | ETL Developer

- ☎ 085775852006
- ✉ fauzan14072004@gmail.com
- 📄 fauzanlm.github.io
- 📍 Bogor, Jawa Barat

## SUMMARY

Experienced Backend Developer as well as ETL Developer with 2 years of experience. I have strong skills in web development and data processing and can use the latest technologies to build secure, reliable and efficient web applications. I have high enthusiasm to overcome every problem and challenge in order to become a reliable and professional worker

## EXPERIENCE

**ETL Developer | Backend Developer** 07/2022 - Present

PT Madani Intelsysdata - Jakarta, Indonesia ↗

- Build web-based and mobile-based applications Digital Lending for banking application
- Resolved customer queries and problems using effective communication and providing step-by-step solutions.
- Developing Bank reporting applications such as ANTASENA, SLIK, LPS and APOLO
- Assist Banks reporting to BI or OJK
- Collaborated with team members to achieve target results.
- Fixing bugs and deficiencies in digital lending and reporting applications
- Explored and created new ways to resolve problems with processes, technology or team members to improve overall efficiency.
- Achieved service time and quality targets.

**Intern Fullstack Developer** 08/2021 - 01/2022

PT Madani Intelsysdata - Jakarta, Indonesia ↗

- Making a web-based corebanking prototype with the Spring Boot framework and mobile-based using Flutter framework
- Coded backend services using Spring Boot.
- Communicated technical and design requirements to determine performance, reliability and accessibility.

## EDUCATION

**Software Engineer** 07/2019 - 06/2022

Wikrama 1 Garut - Vocational High School

Best graduate in software engineering major

## SKILLS

- |             |                      |
|-------------|----------------------|
| PHP         | JavaScript           |
| Laravel     | Node.js              |
| Java        | NextJS               |
| Spring Boot | Microsoft SQL Server |
| Dart        | MySQL                |
| Flutter     | PostgreSQL           |

Database Optimization

SSIS

SSRS

Problem-solving

Collaboration

## LANGUAGES

---

English

Indonesian